L1

Minutes of a regulak Santaquin City Council meeting held-on Wednesday,

July 20, 1983, at City Hall.

Fﬁj Inasmuch as two of the City Councilmen were involved in a fire in

L Elberta and one Councilman was excused because of a death in the

family, there was not a quorum to conduct business at the regularly

scheduled time of commencement at 8:00 P.M. At 8:30 P.M., the Mayor

¥ excused the scheduled agenda items. At 8:50 P.M., tbe=§f$gCouncilmen

who ﬁﬁﬁf‘fighting the fire arrived. Dne of ¥ [

. |

»Y Inasmuch as a quorum was in attendance (Councilmen Sherﬂ(}n Jones, Lamayr

Openshaw and Grant Pay) Mayor Sandra Peterson called the meeting to\
order at 8:50 P.M.; to handle the Council business items.

‘#QMayor Peterson announced that anotheég)meeting to handle the agenda
items would be held on Wednesday, July r 1983,

1. Sale of Police car to Genola - Mayor Peterson recommended the sale
of the White Dodge Police car to Genola, as is, for §300.00,

Councilman Jones moved that the sale be approved and Councilman
Openshaw seconded.” The motion passed unanimously.

2. Petition .for Forest rvic t replac oad - Councilman dJones
indicated that there is talk going around that the Forest Service is
not going replace the road up- Santagquin Canyon for three years. Mayor
Peterson asked Councilman Jones what he thought ought to be done and he
said that someone should discuss this with them and determine if it
were true; Councilman Jones said that if this were true that it is a
disgrace and that Santaquin is always the last to benefit from
anything. Councilman Openshaw said that he has heard that they are
never going to replace the road. MNr. Sellers said that he has heard
that there will be a road going up the Canyon to Upper Trumbolt. and
down the Canyon from the upper road to Tinney Flats, but nothing in
between.

Mayor Peterson said that she felt this is the prettiest canyon in the
State. Mayor Peterson said that she would meet with the County
Commission and the Forest Service about this, Councilman Jones said
that he felt a petition from the residents might make a difference.

3. Dance permit -~ Wayne-Smith requested a dance permit for August 5,
1983. Councilman Jones moved that this be approved and Councilman
Openshaw seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

4. Genola Letter - HMayor Peterson asked 1f each Councilman N
received the leéetter from Genola concerning their not wanting contracts
for fire or police protection from Santaquin. Mr. Sellers said that he
had given each a copy. Mr. Sellers said that he thought the City had
already fought one fire in Genola and asked how this would be handled.

3¢ Councilman Openshaw said that he had heardgthe County calling Goshen
and Lehi this night to assist in a fire in Ggﬁﬁlfﬁ"Z5i!ﬁs SCa nney~

Councilman Jones said that the County should pick up the tab. Mr.
Sellers said that the County is not paying the City anything for

-



15

fighting fires in Genola.

Councilman Jones suggested having Councilman Olson bring back a
recommendation to the Council,

5. Business licenses - The following licenses were reviewed:
Pacific Western Resources, Inc. (Business) $15.00

npwErELINIOINIIIUNNANAMUAINIEUUAnNEYN (Beer) $240 00
nRranuIrnRuIITIRIRNREBUANUUROOOOEINT (3 gamlng deVlceS) $180.00

" Sun Linen (Business) $15,00
. 8tringham's Hardware & Automotive (Business) $15.00

Dale Beardall (Business) $15,00

Councilman Openshaw moved that these licenses be approved and
Councilman Pay seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

6. Debris Basin FEMA - Mr. Sellers said that FEMA has estimated that
it would cost about $353,925 to empty the basin., He said that the
City's 25% share would be $88,481.25, which is 26% of the current
General Fund operating budget. Councilman Jones said that the State
might pick up half of this. Mr. Sellers said_.that he has contacted
Senator Orrin Hatch's office about this wand if there might be

. additional sources of funds for this type of work. Mr. Sellers said

that he has discussed this with Alan Damron, who is the State liason

ywith FEMA, and told~hzmtfhat Santaquin could not handle this high of an
. expense .

Mr, Sellers said that Senator Hatch's office let him know that the
Governor has a $50 million disaster aid fund which has not been touched
yet.

7. Fire hydrant by the new Church - Mr. Sellers said that berson who
is placing the fire hydrant in by the new LDS Church had contacted him.

This person said that if he put the hydrant where it was suggested he
put it, it would be sticking six feet into the air and four feet of
fill would have to be placed against Utah Power & Light's fence, Mr.
Sellers was told to have him put this flush with the top of the
existing ground.

8. Agricultural Stabilization and Conservation Servic uab Count
Mr. - Sellers said that Kendall, the farmer who experienced flood damage

yto his cropland to the West of I-15, had c C?ked on this and they would

pay up to 64% of the damages. Kendall also said that there was only
$150,000 in the fund and would be apportioned on a severlty of damage
ba31s.

Councilman Olson entered into the meeting at 9:10 P.M.

9. State Firemen dues - Councilman Olson moved that the City pay the
dues. for the State Firemen and Councilman Pay seconded, The- motion
passed unanimously.

10. New water line placement - Councilman Jones reported that most of



the hook-ups to the new eight inch line down 200 North and Lark Lane
have been made and the people have more pressure than ever before. He
also mentioned that Doyle Crook has been after him to replace the
asphalt in front of his home. Mayor Peterson asked why the City should
have to replace this as it is City property and she feels people take
this risk by placing asphalt, etc. on public property. Councilman
Openshaw - said that he, felt the City ought to measure the road and
asphalt at least the 20 feet for the roadway. Councilman Jones said
that the people on the road paid for this on a special 1mprovement
district., Mr. Sellers said that thls would only have included that in

4§ihg4‘ﬁ?dway property,

1l. Dance ordinance review — The Council reviewed the dance ordinance
and Mayor Peterson asked that a Public.Hearing be held on Wednesday,

August 3, 1983,

Mayor Peterson asked how this would effect the dance at the Park for

‘the celebration. Mr. Sellers said that it would not be in effect at

-Ehis time, but they would still have to apply for a permit to sell
eero "

The Council suggested that the wording in Section 4 be such that it is
understood that the Police may suspend the permit until a review can be
held or six months, whichever is more.

Mr., Sellers said that he didn't feel that there should be a misdemeanor
charge connected to the ordinance because of the other decisions
available .in Section 5, Step 3. He said that this would keep the
Council in control, instead of mandating control to the City Justice of
the Peace, -

curr. bills: The Council reviewed the following bills:

Bradshaw AUtO PartS.eeeseccscsssssssscssossascscoascssansans 156.92
Chrls Radlo.llI....l..ll.l.l.............-I..I--...-.‘.. 70.50
l[‘lollrl‘talnr] Bell. P 0 S P B G0 PAGSESSETYT SRS ROS OSSR ETNRS . [ 2N BN BN BN BN BN BN BN BE BN BN OBE B BN 308.51
I‘lountaln Fuel. s E s s o B0 BRA DB SN 9 4 8 S8 O 0SSO S PSS FREDEEESSEE S 70.95
MountainlandS. EE Y EE R EEREEERE) % 5 59 00 PSS F O PO FET PSS PFEE OO OPR BN l’878.99
Standard Office SUPPlYevsessssscsescasocsssssssrsscssncsnes 13.55

Plll Saluone.l..............'........'.'I.‘I.'..."...'. 2'967.71
Utah County Audltor....l.......A..._.I.......I...I...II... 1'166.77

Utah Office Supply.-...I.ll.l.lt‘tl‘..I...-.l..lIl.'....'... ! 11.38
Utah Power & Light.eeeececsccecscsccciecacorsvanancnnaes 3,423,114
valley Asphalt'........-.'......-....-.I........I.....I. 36.75
Waterworks EqQUipment CO.eessecscesncaccascssiscansnscnss 147.79
Earl Anvdrews'..........'.......'....‘..I......I...I......- 291'47
Utah Municipal Treasurer's AssocCiatiONeeesseecessssseccss 15.00
Pear son Tire-'ucco-cu-i----o-o.oo--ooi-uu-----o-o--------- 42,50
A&HEquipment..---------i-coo------n.-.-'--o-'.------n-. . 4.05
D‘}Ountain View Fur C_ompany......'.""..'...I'....‘..I.... 36.00
P\adio Shack.-.‘.....-....'...._..I.............-.......... 13.17
Jones Office SUPPlYeisesavrsassssssscesassscsscsssssasases 12,59
Don Knoxonc...o..'-----o--oo--oii-c-oo-n-.-oo-a-no---.--o 2-99
Compute-A-Call----,-.-i----.-....--..-..-....-..----.-..- 25-76



Tandy Leather'-I'I....I.I.........................l.l... 14I4~3

. Livingston Distribution COeeecsccscsscsssscsnscsasnsnesns 127.60
Central Distributing COueeesvessesssvesssssssesascscsess 20,36
Wolfels.lt...'.I.......Illl“.lllI_III.I..I......'I...II'. 325.00
EVCO House Of HOSEeuweseessesioncssncscsssonssscosnsosssccns 499,00

TOtals'.'.........l.lllllll.l.llll.ll.llllllllsll 682 88
Mayor - Peterson 1eft the meeting at 9:30 P. M.

Councilman Olson moved that all the bills except Wolfe s be paid., This
is to be held until the next meeting. Councilman Openshaw seconded the
motion and it passed unanimously.

Councilman Olson., Councilman Olson stated that he felt if the City
gets a call from Genola to fightathe fire, they should go out of
courtesy. Mr. Sellers asked how this expense would be paid. It was
determined that the County would probably not pay for this. Mr.
Sellers asked if the Fire Department has already fought a fire in
Genola near Warm Springs and he said they had fought two fires there
which extended into the County. 1

]

Mr, Sellers said that Genola is an incorporated town and the County
only pays for fires in the unincorporated areas.,

A recess was called at 9:45 P.M. The meeting was called back to order
at %:50 P.M, . ’
Councilman Olson stated that Genola has petitioned the County to take-
away some of Santaquin's County fire protection area., Councilman Olson
said that theyhave two trucks, an old brush truck and a tanker’ type
truck. Councilman Olson said that this would reduce Santaquin's
income, He said that he had to go to a meeting the next night after
this meeting to fight for Santaquin‘'s area. Councilman Jones said that
he felt the County should make them prove themselves first.

Councilman Olson said that Santaquin is called out on these fires
anyway. Mr, Sellers said that Santagquin ought to let the County know
that there would be charge for backing up Genola when called for.
Councilman Olson said that the City is not being paid to fight for

Genola as it is. Mr. Sellers suggested that Councilman Olson let the

County Commission know that Santaquin is backing up Genola within
Genola's City limits now and to ask how they will take care of County
fires,

Councilman Olson also suggested getting hold of the State underwriter
concerning Santaquln s having no contract with Genola and letting their
insurance rates increase. Mrs. Pay said that Cy Bylund has 1nsured
people in Genola and that their rates would be effected. :

Councilman Jones asked if not fighting the fires in Genola for this
next year would effect the Fire Department's budget. Mr, Sellers said
that there was no money planned for this., Councilman Olson said that
Genola hadn't paid for a fire fought in Genola for a few years now,



L

A

Councilman Olson said that, if a fire call comes from the County
dispatch, they should go to fight the fire, but if it comes from a
.resident in Genola, then they will not go. He said that all calls from
Genola would be checked through the County before they leave. Mr.
Sellers said that they would then start to call dispatch if they need
Santaquin, He said that Councilman Olson ought to let the County know
that they will be charged $300 for each fire Santaquin is dispatched to
in Genola. Mr. Sellers said that the County could not balk because

" Santaquin does not have an agreement with anyone to fight fires in
Genola, and if the County dispatches Santaquin then the County should
pay.

Councilman Olson said that the only trucks which would qualify a City
for a good rating with the State underwriter are a hook and ladder
truck < and a pumper truck which will pump over 1,000 gallons per

ﬂ;mlnute . He said that the State will not even recognize their fire
department without these two trucks. He said that they shouldn't even
be able to qualify for the County and feels. that they are going to be
parasites to Santaquin until this is taken care qf.

Councilman Olson said that the Santaquin's firemen won't fight fires in
Genola on the basis Genola has outlined, as they don't feel like doing
this. for free. Councilman Olson said that he would contact the State
Fire Marshall. - - )

Councilman Openshaw, Councilman Openshaw stated that Robert Gardner
had -contacted him and said that the City would be receiving a letter
from their attorney in answer to the City Attorney's letter.

! - '
Councilman_Jones, Councilman Jones indicated that he felt the water
hook—~up for the new resolution should be $400 if the hook-~up is on the
same side of the road and $550 if the road has to be crossed. The
Council felt good about this.

Councilman Olson moved that the meeting be adjourned and Councilman
Openshaw seconded. The motion passed unanimously at 9:55 P.M.

Approved this &ﬁ day of . . 19 85 .

Mayor Sandra Peterson

ATTEST:

Sam Sellers
City Recorder/Clerk



